

CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Surname	Van Breda
First Names	John
Residing address	2 Myburgh Street, Paarl, 7646
ID Number	5510045092080
Nationality	South African

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION

SECONDARY QUALIFICATIONS	
Institution	Paarl Boys' High School
Qualification obtained	Matric
Date completed	1973
Subjects	Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Biology, History, English, Afrikaans
TERTIARY QUALIFICATIONS	
Institution	Stellenbosch University
Qualification obtained	PhD
Topic	Methodological Agility in the Context of the Anthropocene
Duration	2012 – 2019 (7 years)
Date completed	2019
Institution	Stellenbosch University
Qualification obtained	MA – Philosophy (<i>cum laude</i>)
Duration	1983 – 1985 (2 years)
Date completed	1985
Institution	University of Cape Town
Qualification obtained	B.Soc.Sci – Hons (<i>cum laude</i>)
Duration	1981 – 1982 (2 years)
Date completed	1982

John van Breda

Institution	Stellenbosch University
Qualification obtained	B.Th (Theology)
Duration	1978 – 1980 (3 years)
Date completed	1980
Institution	Stellenbosch University
Qualification obtained	BA-Hons (Philosophy)
Duration	1 year
Date completed	1977
Institution	Stellenbosch University
Qualification obtained	BA
Duration	1974 – 1976 (3 years)
Date completed	1976

CAREER SUMMARY

Business	Period	Position
Vista University	1986 - 1987	Lecturer: Sociology
De Beers Mining Co.	1988 - 1989	Chief Industrial Relations Officer
SA Breweries	1990 - 1991	Manager: Industrial Relations
Wits Business School	1992 - 1993	Lecturer: Industrial Relations
National Peace Secretariat	1994 - 1995	Peace Mediator
Entrepreneur	1996 - 2004	Self-employed
TsamaHub: Manager / Researcher – Stellenbosch University	2007 - 2014	Setting up and managing the TsamaHub at Stellenbosch University – Transdisciplinary, Sustainability, Analysis, Modelling and Assessment Hub
CST: Senior Researcher: Transdisciplinarity – Stellenbosch University	2015 - current	Setting up and managing Transdisciplinary research unit within newly established Centre for Complex Systems in Transition (CST)